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To:

| 0 parivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Wed 8/26/2020 1:40:34 PM

Subject: FW: share the GISAID sequence identifier for the NLs case associated with the NIKE outbreak in Scotland (February 26-27)

Received: Wed 8/26/2020 1:40:34 PM

Weet jij hier wat van?

Mvg

trom: ERE EEE vr.

Sent: woensdag 26 augustus 2020 15:19

To: INKED “EET v.>; IEE EER c v.>

Subject: RE: share the GISAID sequence identifier for the NLs case associated with the NIKE outbreak in Scotland (February 26-27)

Zal bij jullie bekend moeten zijn hier is het niet bekend ook niet of er liberhaupt gesequenct is......

Groet, [XEN
van: [EXECCEEDNMcrivin n>

Verzonden: woensdag 26 augustus 2020 11:32

Aan: IEEEDN HSE © von. IEEE EEE civ. >

Onderwerp: RE: share the GISAID sequence identifier for the NLs case associated with the NIKE outbreak in Scotland (February 26-

27)

Hoi

Weten we of die hier of bij EMC is gesequenct? Ik heb er geen zicht op wat EAELNontvangt.

Ik vraag JENECN
na of ze na eerste upload in GISAID nog meer heeft geupload. Maar, cruciaal is om te weten te

komen of wij dit geval hier gesequent hebben of bij EMC.

Mvg

ror: IEEE EEE v.01
Sent: woensdag 26 augustus 2020 10:04

@rivm.nl>

5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Subject: share the GISAID sequence identifier for the NLs case associated with the NIKE outbreak in Scotland (February 26-27)

Onderstaande telefonisch besproken met [EXER
Graag jouw aandacht hiervoor.

(We gaan ervan uit dat jullie rechtstreeks contact opnemen met de collega’s of het gevraagde uitvoeren indien mogelijk; wij hebben

bericht dat we de vraag aan het desbetreffende laboratorium hebben voorgelegd).
Alvast dank,

512]

Verzoek EWRS UK:

Dear NL EWRS team

We would be grateful if you could pass this message regarding sequencing the Dutch index case associated with the NIKE conference in

Scotland to your laboratory colleagues working on COVID-19:

Dear colleagues
We would be grateful if you could share the GISAID sequence identifier for the NLs case associated with the NIKE outbreak in Scotland

(February 26-27). If the case was sequenced but not deposited in a publically accessible database, would you be able to share the
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sequence with us as a FASTA file? In addition can we check if the sequence from this individual is included in this preprint information

(Figure 5) https://www.medrxiv.org/content/10.1101/2020.06.08.20124834v1...

Colleagues in Scotland are looking carefully at the introductions into Scotland, and this conference may have been a key event.

Kind regards
UK EWRS team
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